
From: Dos Environment 
Sent: 07 March 2012 12:13 
To: Valerie Hannon; Maureen Cherry; Andrew McDonnell; Catha1 deBaroid; Ted OLeary (Inniscarra); Jacinta 
Reynolds; Gillian Vaughan; Brian Quinn 
Cc: Finbar OKeeffe 
Subject: PO830-02 ippc review -- Bord Gais Eireann, Whitegate Power Station, Whitegate, Co.Cork 

, 

PO830-02 ippc review -- Bord Gais Eireann, Whitegate Power Station, Whitegate, Co.Cork 

To Relevant Environment and Water Services Staff, 

I am attaching copy of a letter received from the EPA on the 5'h March last advising that they propose to review the 
above specified IPPC licence. 

As indicated in their letter a copy of the review application is available on the EPA's website. The following is a link to 
the license PO830-02 on the EPA site. If you cannot view this link then access the documents via the IPPC section of 
the www.epa.ie 

Any comments you may have in relation to the review should be forwarded as soon as possible to the EPA directly - 
however, you might cc any submission made to dosenvironment@corkcoco.ie 

Water Services staff should of course seek guidance as necessary from the relevant specialists within this directorate. 

Regards, 

Donna McCarthy 

On behalf of 

Ted O'Leary, 
Senior Executive Officer, 
Environment Directorate, 
Cork County Council, 
I n niscarra, 
Co. Cork. 

If calling internally within Co. Council dial 8757 

From outside Co. Council tel: 021 4532757 

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com 
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Josephine Kennedy 

From: Ann Kehoe 
Sent: 02 April 2012 1 O : O l  
To : Josephine Kennedy 
cc: Sonja Smith 
Subject: 

Attachments : Bord Gais Eireann.pdf 

FW: PO830-02 ippc review -- Bord Gais Eireann, Whitegate Power Station, Whitegate, 
Co.Cork 

Please process submission below. 

Thanks 
Ann 

From: Sonja Smith 
Sent: 02 April 2012 09:56 
To: Ann Kehoe 
Cc: Josephine Kennedy; Maire Buckley; Caoimhin Nolan 
Subject: FW: PO830-02 ippc review -- Bord Gais Eireann, Whitegate Power Station, Whitegate, Co.Cork 

Hi Ann 

This looks like it might be a submission for PO830-01. 

Regards 
Sonja 

From: Caoimhin Nolan 
Sent: 02 April 2012 09:32 
To: Marie O'Connor 
Cc: Sonja Smith; Maire Buckley 
Subject: FW: PO830-02 ippc review -- Bord Gais Eireann, Whitegate Power Station, Whitegate, Co.Cork 

Marie 
This looks like a submission on the Bord Gais licence review. The comment seems to  be in the body of the emails 
below rather than in the attachment (which is a copy of a letter issued by OCLR). 

Regards, 
Caoimhin 

From: Wexford Receptionist 
Sent: 02 April 2012 09:28 
To: OEE Cork 
Subject: FW: PO830-02 ippc review -- Bord Gais Eireann, Whitegate Power Station, Whitegate, Co.Cork 

Rec'd a t  info@epa.ie? 

Ann Rochford, 
Programme Officer, 
Environmental Protection Agency, 
P.O. Box 3000, 
Johnstown Castle Estate, 
Wexford. 
Bosca Poist 3000, 
Eastat Chaislean Bhaile Sheain, 
Contae Loch Garman. 
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Tel: 00353 53 91 60600 
Fax: 00353 53 91 60699 
Email: info@epa.ie 
web: www.epa.ie 
Lo Call: 1890 33 55 99 

From: Dos Environment [mailto:DOSEnvironment@CorkCoCo.ie] 
Sent: 02 April 2012 09:24 
To: Wexford Receptionist 
Subject: PO830-02 ippc review -- Bord Gais Eireann, Whitegate Power Station, Whitegate, Co.Cork 

Please see below Water Services comments on ippc review -- Bord Gais Eireann, Whitegate Power Station, 
Whitegate, Co.Cork. 

Regards, 

Donna 

On behalf of: 

Ted O'leary 
Senior Executive Officer, 
Environment Directorate, 
Inniscarra, 
Cork. 

Tcl: 021 4532757 -- dial 8757 if internal 

From: Gillian Vaughan 
Sent: 08 March 2012 14:54 
To: Ted OLeary (Inniscarra); Donna McCarthy 
Cc: Kevin Costelloe; Yvonne OBrien; Gavin Kelly; Valerie Hannon 
Subject: FW: PO830-02 ippc review -- Bord Gais Eireann, Whitegate Power Station, Whitegate, CoLork 

Ted/Donna, 

Please find Water Services report below re the above 

From: Gavin Kelly 
Sent: 08 March 2012 12:03 
To: Gillian Vaughan 
Cc: Yvonne OBrien 
Subject: FW: PO830-02 ippc review -- Bord Gais Eireann, Whitegate Power Station, Whitegate, Co.Cork 

Hi Gillian, 

I have discussed the IPPC review for Bord Gais Eireann, Whitegate Power Station, Whitegate with Valerie Hannon 
and we would have no objection subject to the following condition: 
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1. The proposed 14 No. discharges to Cork Harbour from the Whitegate Power Station should not impact on 
the Discharge limits of Licence No. D0423-01 - Whitegate / Aghada Agglomeration. 

Regards 

Gavin Kelly A.E. 

Waste Water Networks North/East Region 
Cork County Council 
Midleton 
Co. Cork 

Tel Office internal 8588 
Fax 
E-mail gavin. kellv@corkcoco. ie 

From: Yvonne OBrien 
Sent: 08 March 2012 09:04 
To: Gavin Kelly 
Subject: FW: PO830-02 ippc review -- Bord Gais Eireann, Whitegate Power Station, Whitegate, Co.Cork 

Return any comments to Gillian, thanks 

- -  
From: Kevin Costelloe 
Sent: 07 March 2012 12:47 
To: Yvonne OBrien 
Cc: Gillian Vaughan 
Subject: FW: PO830-02 ippc review -- Bord Gais Eireann, Whitegate Power Station, Whitegate, Co.Cork 

Yvonne, 

If you have any comments,  please return to m e  or Gillian. 

Regards, 

Kevin 

Kevin Costelloe, 
Senior Engineer, 
Waste Water Operations, 
Cork County Council 

From: Gillian Vaughan 
Sent: 07 March 2012 12:43 
To: Kevin Costelloe 
Subject: FW: PO830-02 ippc review -- Bord Gais Eireann, Whitegate Power Station, Whitegate, Co.Cork 
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l<nvironmcnt Directorate 
Cork Coiinty Council 
Inn iscai a 
Corh 
Attn: Ms Sharon Corcolan, Lliicctor of  Services I c " A  

?-Mill.- I2 Reg No:  1'0870-02 

Dear Environrncrtt Ilircctoratc 

I wish to advise in itccordiiiicc with the requircrneni of Article 20( I )  of the Environrnenlal f'rotection 
Agcncy (1,icensiiig) licgtllatiolis I9W io 20 10 lhat the Agency proposes to review a licctlce, dctails 
o f  wliicli are set out bclow. 

Name and acidress of' I.,icensce: 

Location of hcility: 

National Grit1 itcfcrcnce: 
Class and naturc of' the activity: 

Iteference No. in the Iicgister 
of 1,iccnccs of existing licence: 

Rcfcrence No. in the Register 
of Liceiices of' the rrview: 

Date of Publication of Notice 
riiitlcr X7( 1)( h): 

Bard (;ais l~ireann, 3rd Floor, City Quaiiers, I,apps 
Quay, Cork 
Whitegate Power Station, Whiicgate (Corkbcg Cyr 
Glanagow Townlands), County Cork 
I I  l827NO624 
2.1 .O 'l'he operation of combustion installations with a 
ratcd thermal inpui gieatei rhsn SOMW 
P0830-0 I 

1'0830-02 

28-10-201 I 

'l'he review is being processcd by the Ageiicp aiid you will bc iiolificd ol'the proposed deterinination 
i n  due cotirsc. I n  this regard any  coniniciits in relalion to this rcview slioulcf bc f'orwardcd to the 
Ageiicy as soon as possible. A copy of tlic application for rcvic'w is available tix ptrblic inspection on 
the Agency's wcbsiic www_r.pamic'. 

Y oti rs sincerely 

t b '  

Joscpliiric Kcnncdy 
Oftice of Cliinate. Licensing 

_I .* ---- 

Rrsource llsc 
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